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TO: Worcester County License Holders
FROM: Worcester County Board of License Commissioners
DATE: December 10, 2025
SUBJECT: Maryland Business Taxes/Renewal of Alcoholic Beverage Licenses

The purpose of this memorandum is to inform all license holders that renewal applications for
2026 will not be accepted unless all Maryland Business Taxes are fully paid and in compliance.

To avoid delays or denial of your renewal, we strongly recommend that you contact the
Comptroller of Maryland prior to submitting your application to confirm that all current business tax
obligations have been satisfied.

For questions or assistance, please reach out to the Maryland Business Tax Collection Division:

Call Center: (410) 649-0633

Taxpayer Services: (410) 260-7980

Email: BWLLicenseRenewal@marylandtaxes.gov

For mailing correspondence, please use the address listed below:

COMPTROLLER OF MARYLAND
BUSINESS TAX COMPLIANCE SECTION
7 ST. PAUL STREET, SUITE 230
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

Thank you for your prompt attention to this requirement. Ensuring compliance with Maryland
Business Tax obligations will help facilitate a smooth renewal process.

ARP

cc: Compliance Division
Business Tax Collection Section
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